
WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION 

TO: Mid Sussex District Council 

FAO: 

FROM: WSCC Highways - Public Rights of Way 

DATE: 19 December 2025 

LOCATION: Woodside Grange  

Woodsland Road 

Hassocks 

BN6 8EX 

SUBJECT: DM/25/1800 

Reserved matters application pursuant to Outline 
application DM/23/2687 for the approval of 
Appearance, and Landscaping for two detached 
dwellings. 

 

Amended Elevations, Floor Plans, Site Layout 
Plans and supporting information received on 
05.12.2025, 10.12.2025 and 12.12.2025. 

DATE OF SITE VISIT: n/a  

RELEVANT PUBLIC RIGHTS OF 

WAY NUMBER(S): 

Footpath 5K and Footpath 11K 

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection  

S106 CONTRIBUTION TOTAL: n/a 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above numbered planning application. 
This proposal has been considered by means of a desktop study, using the information 

and plans submitted with this application, in conjunction with other available WSCC map 
information. In respect to the above planning application I would provide the following 
comments. 
 
Please refer to Public Rights of Way Consultation response document dated 12/09/2025 
for information as no change from our perspective following that response. Therefore, I 
confirm the previous advice of ‘No Objection’. 
 
© Crown copyright and database rights 2025 OS AC0000849983. You are permitted to 
use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that 
provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or sell 
any of this data to third parties in any form. 
 
Rights of Way information is not definitive. 
 
Adam Tucknott 
Access Ranger 
Public Rights of Way 
West Sussex County Council
 


